

Date TBD



[First VIN]
Customer Name
Address
City, State Zip

Subject: FRN 34-074 – Model 520 Air Dryer Pressure Sensor Wiring

Dear Peterbilt Customer,

Peterbilt is pleased to inform you that your Model 520 vehicle is eligible to receive a wiring improvement. The improvement removes a wire that is no longer necessary in current vehicles. Removal of the wire will eliminate the triggering of false fault codes that may unnecessarily disrupt your operations.

The problem is...	The current chassis harness connector contains a wire that is no longer necessary with the latest electrical architecture. The presence of the wire could result in a false fault code.
Correction...	Remove the unnecessary wire from the connector.
What you must do ...	Contact your dealer immediately to schedule an appointment.

Please contact a Peterbilt dealership to schedule an appointment for this work and reference campaign 34-074 along with the VIN(s) listed on this letter. You can find your nearest Peterbilt dealer at Dealer Locator on the website www.Peterbilt.com. This wiring improvement will take approximately 1.0 hours of labor depending on vehicle configuration and dealer scheduling. There will be no charge to you if completed within standard warranty or by 05/01/2020, whichever is later.

We look forward to the opportunity to deliver this product improvement as part of our effort to provide the highest levels of customer satisfaction and service expertise. We value your business and appreciate your ongoing loyalty to Peterbilt and its dealer network. Industry-leading quality, performance and reliability are hallmarks of Peterbilt products, and we thank you for making Peterbilt your truck of choice.

Thank you,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Douglas K. Gunter".

Doug Gunter
Director of Customer Service
Peterbilt Motors Company